COMMITTEE NAME EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE UNIVERSITY SENATE (ECUS) WITH STANDING COMMITTEE CHAIRS **MEETING DATE & TIME** 02 NOVEMBER 2018; 3:30 –4:45

MEETING LOCATION PARKS ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, ROOM 301

ATTENDANCE

MEN	MEMBERS		"P" denotes Present, "A" denotes Absent, "R" denotes Regrets	
Р	Donna Bennett (Library, ECUS Member)	Р	John Swinton (CoB, ECUS Member)	
Р	Alex Blazer (CoAS, ECUS Chair)	Р	Craig Turner (CoAS, ECUS Secretary)	
R	Kelli Brown (Provost)	Р	Rodica Cazacu (CoAS, APC Chair)	
Р	Nicole DeClouette (CoE, ECUS Chair Emeritus)	R	Mary Magoulick (CoAS, EAPC Chair)	
R	Steve Dorman (University President)	Р	Ashley Taylor (CoAS, FAPC Chair)	
Р	Glynnis Haley (CoHS, ECUS Member)	Р	Diana Young (CoAS, RPIPC Chair)	
Р	David Johnson (CoAS, ECUS Vice-Chair)	R	Joanna Schwartz (CoB, SAPC Chair)	
GUE	STS			
Moni	ca Ketchie (SAPC Vice-Chair)			
	Italicized text denotes information from a previous meeting.			
	*Denotes new discussion on old business.			

AGENDA TOPIC	DISCUSSIONS & CONCLUSIONS	ACTION OR RECOMMENDATIONS	FOLLOW-UP {including dates/responsible person, status (pending, ongoing, completed)}
I. Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm by Alex Blazer (Chair).		
II. Approval of Agenda	A <u>MOTION</u> to approve the agenda was made and seconded.	The agenda was approved as circulated.	
III. Approval of Minutes	A <u>MOTION</u> to approve the minutes of the 5 Oct 2018 meeting of the Executive Committee		

IV. Reports	with Standing Committee Chairs was made and seconded. A draft of these minutes had been circulated to the meeting attendees via email with no revisions offered. Thus, the minutes had been posted as circulated.	Standing Committee Chairs meeting were approved as posted, so no additional action was required.	
President's Report	As President Dorman had extended <i>Regrets</i> and was unable to attend this meeting, there		
President Dorman	was no President's Report.		
Provost's Report	Provost Brown had extended <i>Regrets</i> and submitted the following items in writing for		
Provost Kelli Brown	 inclusion in these minutes as her report. The Curriculum Approval Process (Online) is working effectively and we've received positive feedback from the faculty committees. The url is http://www.gcsu.edu/provost/gc-curriculum-approval and for some of the content, unify credentials are required. Enrollment Management is already working on next year's freshman class. It took 56,747 prospects to make the fall 2018 freshman class of 1,354 + 129 Bridge Scholars. <u>23 Oct 2018</u> The Executive Cabinet approved on October 23rd the renaming of the Office of Graduate Studies to The Graduate School. The current organizational structure remains unchanged. <u>02 Nov 2018</u> Alumni Weekend is scheduled for Friday, November 2nd and Saturday, November 3rd. <u>05 Nov 2018</u> The inaugural LEAP Georgia Conference will be hosted by Georgia College on Monday, November 		

S th from 8:30 AM to 3:30 PM. The program includes keynotes from staff of AACU's Office of Quality, Curriculum, and Assessment. • 11 Nov 2018 The Fall 2018 SRIS is currently in the FIF phase (October 22 to November 11). Faculty are encouraged to enter the system to set up their course instructional evaluations. • 19 Nov 2018 The Georgia College Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19 th from 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM. • 10 Dec 2018 The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018. • 15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Staturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient. • 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summission deadline to the Center for Teaching Award recipient. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON) 1. Motions Con has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
AACU's Office of Quality, Curriculum, and Assessment. • 11. Nov 2018 The Fall 2018 SRIS is currently in the FIF phase (October 22 to-November 11). Faculty are encouraged to enter the system to set up their course instructional evaluations. • 19. Nov 2018 The Georgia College Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19 th from 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM. • 10 Dec 2018 The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018. • 15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Contennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient. • 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. • 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.		
and Assessment. • 11 Nov 2018 The Fall 2018 SRIS is currently in the FIF phase (October 22 to-November 11). Faculty are encouraged to enter the system to set up their course instructional evaluations. • 19 Nov 2018 The Georgia College Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19 th from 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM. • 10 Dec 2018 The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018. • 15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient. • 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence and department chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 Dispose the submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN) 1. Motions SCon has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
• 11 Nov 2018 Currently in the FIF phase (October 22 to November 11). Faculty are encouraged to enter the system to set up their course instructional evaluations.• 19 Nov 2018 Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19 th from 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM.• 10 Dec 2018 Dec 2018 The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.• 15 Dec 2018 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 15 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 16 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 17 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 18 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 19 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 19 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 10 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 11 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 12 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 13 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 14 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 15 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 15 Dec 2018 December 10 2018.• 15 Dec 2018 December 10 2019.• 16 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit 11 is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 Mar 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)11 Motions SCON has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
currently in the FIF phase (October 22 to-November 11). Faculty are encouraged to enter the system to set up their course instructional evaluations. 19 Nov 2018 The Georgia College Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19th from 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM. 10 Dec 2018 The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018. 15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient. 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center To Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on 1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting. 10 Mar 2018 meeting. 10 I Mar 2019 Results and the schedule of a starting the schedule for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. 10 Mar 2019 Results and the schedule for Heating the Heating theating the Heating the Heating the Heating the H		
Subcommittee on November 11). Faculty are encouraged to enter the system to set up their course instructional evaluations. • 19 Nov 2018 The Georgia College Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday. November 19 th from 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM. • 10 Dec 2018 The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018. • 15 Dec 2018 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient. • 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN) 1. Motions SCON has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
enter the system to set up their course instructional evaluations.19 Nov 2018The Georgia College Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19th from 8:00 AM- 1:00 PM.10 Dec 2018The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.15 Dec 2018Dec enter Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.11 Motions (SCON)1. Motions SCON has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
sinstructional evaluations. • 19 Nov 2018 The Georgia College Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19th from 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM. • 10 Dec 2018 The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018. • 15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient. • 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN) 1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
• 19 Nov 2018 Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19th from 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM.• 10 Dec 2018 Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.• 15 Dec 2018 Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the centent in Center, Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 Morentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 Morentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		· ·
Budget Hearing is scheduled for Monday, November 19th from 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM.10 Dec 2018 Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.15 Dec 2018 December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.01 Mar 2019 Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1. Motions SCON has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
Monday, November 19th from 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM.10 Dec 2018 Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.15 Dec 2018 December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.01 Mar 2019 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1. Motions Scon has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
1:00 PM.10 Dec 2018 Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.15 Dec 2018 December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.01 Mar 2019 Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1. Motions Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)		
• 10 Dec 2018The Faculty Scholarship Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.• 15 Dec 2018December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1.1.Motions SCON has no motions to submit for Nov 2018 meeting.		
Support Program submission deadline to Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018.15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1. Motions SCON has no motions to submit for Nov 2018 meeting.		
Academic Affairs is December 10, 2018. 15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient. 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
• 15 Dec 2018 December Commencement Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.• 01 Mar 2019 March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.• 1.		
Ceremony is scheduled for Saturday December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCON)1. Motions SCON has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
December 15 at 1:00 PM at the Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Ot Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1.1.Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
Centennial Center. Dr. Chris Clark, Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
Associate Professor of Economics, will be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
be the commencement speaker as last year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
year's Excellence in Teaching Award recipient.• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs.• 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
is in the submission of the center for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1. Motions Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		÷
• 01 Mar 2019 Momentum Summit II is scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN) 1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
scheduled for March 1, 2019. The focus this time will be on deans and department chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN) 1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
this time will be on deans and department chairs.•01 Mar 2019 O1 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1.Motions Motions for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
chairs. • 01 Mar 2019 The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN) 1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
• 01 Mar 2019The submission deadline for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		±
for the Academic Excellence Awards to the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Image: Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019. Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN) 1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
the Center for Teaching and Learning is March 1, 2019.HereSubcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)Motions For university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
March 1, 2019.Subcommittee on Nominations (SCoN)1.Motions Motions for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		for the Academic Excellence Awards to
Subcommittee on 1. Motions SCoN has no motions to submit for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
Nominations (SCoN)for university senate consideration at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
16 Nov 2018 meeting.		
	Nominations (SCoN)	
David Johnson		16 Nov 2018 meeting.
	David Johnson	

	2.	Officers The 2018-19 SCoN officers are	
		David Johnson (Chair), (No Vice-Chair	
		position) and Craig Turner (Secretary).	
		<u>Report</u> The report was "No Report."	
Executive Committee of the	1.		
University Senate (ECUS)		university senate consideration at its 16	
		Nov 2018 meeting.	
Alex Blazer	2.		
		Alex Blazer (Chair), David Johnson	
		(Vice-Chair) and Craig Turner	
		(Secretary).	
	3.	Meeting ECUS met on 02 Nov 2018 from	
		$\overline{2:00pm}$ to $3:15pm$. The following topics	
		were discussed.	
		a. <u>National Council of Faculty</u>	
		Senates USG Faculty Council sent its	
		Chair Scott Pegan to the October	
		interest meeting in Austin, TX. The	
		group voted to create the National	
		Council of Faculty Senates and	
		organized a number of committees to	
		develop support databases and	
		communication networks for faculty	
		senates around the country. Dr. Pagan	
		serves on the committee drafting the	
		council's mission and vision and	
		welcomes input from USGFC. He	
		reports that the general desire is for	
		the council to	
		i. Promote effective shared	
		governance practice infrastructure	
		to ensure faculty have an effective	
		shared governance voice in the	
		future of higher education.	

ii. Promote and establish better	
national communication	
mechanisms for shared	
governance bodies among	
themselves and when necessary	
with legislators. The latter deals	
more with states that don't	
currently have a state-wide entity	
mechanism to advocate directly	
with stakeholders. For us the USG	
and USGFC currently fill that role.	
iii. The entity be Non-partisan.	
iv. Possibly complementary, but will	
be very distinct from AAUP in its	
mission.	
b. Inventory and Review of Official	
Documents including but not	
limited to the Governance History,	
University Senate Handbook John	
Swinton and Nicole DeClouette have	
edited these documents and are	
considering protocols for revision	
and adoption.	
c. <u>University</u> Senate Representation	
on University-Wide Committees In	
October, Executive Cabinet reviewed	
and confirmed the compositions,	
charges, and meeting schedules for	
all university committees and task	
forces, including committees that do	
not require University Senate	
representation. The intention is to	
make the committees and task forces	
available on both the University	
Senate website and a university	

02 November 2018 ECUS-SCC Meeting Minutes (FINAL DRAFT)

I		
	website to be determined. Alex	
	Blazer and Craig Turner reviewed the	
	University Senate representation part	
	of the document and asked ECUS (at	
	its 05 Oct 2018 meeting and ECUS	
	deliberation details are available in	
	<i>their minutes</i>) to think about 1) how	
	the call for volunteers for	
	representatives can be systematized,	
	and 2) who should represent	
	University Senate on academic	
	committees as well as non-academic	
	committees which already have staff	
	and student representation. One	
	possible way to systematize is to have	
	SCoN put out a call for university	
	senate representative volunteers from	
	elected faculty senators in	
	coordination with the standing	
	committee preference surveys	
	conducted in the spring. Other ECUS	
	suggestions included matching	
	standing committee scope and faculty	
	skill sets with the committee	
	assignment, mandating the elected	
	faculty senators express a preference	
	for at least one committee, and	
	follow-up on the committee	
	assignments at the governance	
	retreat. If the committee is academic	
	and an election is required, then only	
	elected faculty senators vote. If the	
	committee is non-academic and an	
	election is required, then all members	
	of university senate vote.	
	or university senate vote.	

02 November 2018 ECUS-SCC Meeting Minutes (FINAL DRAFT)

d. 2019-2020 Governance Calendar A
workgroup comprised of Alex
Blazer, David Johnson, and Craig
Turner has begun work on the 2019-
2020 governance calendar. Most
advertised (i.e. not the designated
governance meetings) events have
been confirmed. There are two
notable changes to the proposed
calendar.
i. The Service Recognition
Ceremony will follow the
President's State of the
University address.
ii. Per a suggestion from Jen
Yearwood, campus closures have
been included to distinguish
holidays from closures.
e. <u>Foundation</u> The Georgia College
Board of Trustees generously granted
\$1000 to the University Senate
Foundation account. Monica Delisa,
Vice President of University
Advancement, recommends sending
a year-end thank you note to the
Board of Trustees explaining how we
utilized these funds.
f. <u>Budget</u>
i. 2018-2019 Budget: \$5000.00
1) Travel (USG Faculty Council
Meetings): \$675.00
2) Office Supplies & Expenses
(Printing, Retreat, etc.):
\$4325.00
ii. October Expenses:

	1) Travel (USG Faculty Council
	Meeting): \$433.93
	iii. Total Expended AY 2018-2019:
	\$3402.84
	iv. Remaining Balance: \$1597.16
Academic Policy Committee	1. Motions APC has no motions to submit
(APC)	for university senate consideration at its
	16 Nov 2018 meeting.
Rodica Cazacu	2. <u>Officers</u> The 2018-19 APC officers are
	Rodica Cazacu (Chair), Lyndall Muschell
	(Vice-Chair) and Sarah Handwerker
	(Secretary).
	3. <u>Meeting</u> The Academic Policy
	Committee did not meet on 02 Nov 2018
	from 2:00pm to 3:15pm as there were no
	items of business requiring the attention of this committee.
Educational and	1. Motions EAPC has no motions to submit
Assessment Policy	for university senate consideration at its
Committee (EAPC)	16 Nov 2018 meeting.
Committee (EATC)	2. <u>Officers</u> The 2018-19 EAPC officers are
Mary Magoulick	Mary Magoulick (Chair), Matt Forrest
What y Whagbunck	(Vice-Chair) and Christine Mutiti
	(Secretary).
	3. Meeting The Educational and Assessment
	Policy Committee did not meet on 02 Nov
	2018 from 2:00pm to 3:15pm as there
	were no items of business requiring the
	attention of this committee. This report
	was submitted by email at the time Mary
	Magoulick extended her <i>Regrets</i> .
Faculty Affairs Policy	1. Motions FAPC has no motions to submit
Committee (FAPC)	for consideration by the university senate
	at its 16 Nov 2018 meeting.
Ashley Taylor	2. <u>Officers</u> The 2018-19 FAPC officers are
	Ashley Taylor (Chair), Angela Criscoe

	(Vice-Chair) and Olha Osobov	
	(Secretary).	
3.	. <u>Meeting</u> The Faculty Affairs Policy	
	Committee met on 02 Nov 2018 from	
	2:00pm to 3:15pm and the following	
	items were discussed.	
	a. <u>Midterm Feedback</u> We were asked	
	by APC to consider the possibility of	
	using the Student Rating of Instruction	
	Survey (SRIS) to assess whether or not	
	students are receiving midterm	
	feedback using the following	
	question: "Did you receive	
	meaningful feedback on your	
	performance in this class prior to the	
	middle of the semester?"	
	FAPC members emphasized the	
	importance of timely and meaningful	
	student feedback, but also voiced a	
	number of concerns including:	
	• how students might (mis)interpret	
	the question	
	• how the data from the survey	
	might be used in faculty	
	evaluations	
	• the timing of the question (Faculty	
	were not in favor of adding a	
	question to the end of term survey)	
	We are not prepared to move forward	
	with any changes to the SRIS at this	
	time. However, we will invite	
	representatives from the Student	
	Government Association (SGA) to our	
	next meeting to further discuss the	
	scope of the issue and further details	
	about the type of feedback students	
	find meaningful.	

	h University Senate Devisions We also	
	b. <u>University Senate Revisions</u> We also	
	discussed the list of possible revisions	
	to the University Senate that were	
	initially discussed during the	
	governance retreat. FAPC suggestions	
	regarding these issues are as follows:	
	1. the way we elect university senate	
	officers – no recommendations.	
	2. the spring organizational meetings	
	– It was suggested that we	
	emphasize the importance of	
	attending the spring organizational	
	meeting to all university senate	
	members, and, if necessary, elect	
	officers via email, so that future	
	meetings can be used more	
	productively.	
	3. the way we report attendance – It	
	was suggested that university	
	senators with poor attendance	
	records should first be contacted	
	personally and be reminded of	
	their responsibilities to their	
	constituents. Continued absences	
	should be brought to the attention	
	of their chair/supervisor so that an	
	alternative representative might be	
	found if necessary.	
	4. our standing committee structure –	
	no recommendations.	
esources, Planning and	1. Motions RPIPC has no motions to submit	
stitutional Policy	for university senate consideration at its 16	
ommittee (RPIPC)	Nov 2018 meeting.	
	2. Officers The 2018-19 RPIPC officers are	
ana Young	Diana Young (Chair), Darryl Richardson	
-	(Vice-Chair) and Marcela Chiorescu	
	(Secretary).	

	3. Meetings The Resources, Planning and
	Institutional Policy Committee did not
	meet on 02 Nov 2018 from 2:00pm to
	3:15pm as there were no items of business
	-
	requiring the attention of this committee.
	a. <u>University Senate Revisions</u> The
	possible revisions to university senate
	document (to be considered later in this
	meeting) was disseminated to RPIPC
	members by email with an invitation
	for feedback. No feedback emerged.
	b. <u>Two-Factor Authentication</u> The only
	other update (shared by email with
	RPIPC) is that Bob Orr will email
	RPIPC members soon with information
	about the two-factor authentication
	roll-out.
Student Affairs Policy	1. Motions SAPC has no motions to submit
Committee (SAPC)	for university senate consideration at its
	16 Nov 2018 meeting.
Monica Ketchie	2. Officers The 2018-19 SAPC officers are
	Joanna Schwartz (Chair), Monica Ketchie
for	(Vice-Chair) and Guy Biyogmam
	(Secretary).
Joanna Schwartz	3. Meeting The Student Affairs Policy
-	Committee met on 02 Nov 2018 from
	2:00pm to 3:15pm and the following item
	was discussed.
	a. <u>Early College</u> The committee invited
	Dr Sallad to discuss ways to better
	integrate GC Early College Students
	into the Georgia College Community.
	Discussion included the exchange of
	thoughts regarding the underlying
	problems and potential remedies were
	offered. The ideas will be synthesized
	Uncrea. The lucas will be synthesized

	and addressed at the next SAPC	
	meeting.	
V. Information Items		
Actions/Recommendations		
University Senate Budgets	1. Foundation Account for university	
	senate is now established and has a	
Alex Blazer	balance of \$1000, as the Georgia College	
	Board of Trustees allocated \$1000 to this	
	account.	
	2. <u>Balance</u> The balance of the university	
	senate budget (\$5000 allocation annually)	
	is presently at \$1597.16 after reimbursing	
	attendees (in the amount of \$433.93) for	
	the fall 2018 meeting of the University of	
	Georgia Faculty Council (USGFC).	
	Anticipated expenditures include the	
	reimbursement of attendance	
	expenditures for USGFC meeting	
	attendees <david and="" glynnis<="" johnson="" th=""><th></th></david>	
	Haley> for the spring 2019 USGFC	
	meeting	
University Senate	<u>7 Sep 2018</u>	
Representatives	1. Alex Blazer noted that the inventory of	
	university committees or university task	
Alex Blazer	forces desiring one or more university	
	senate representatives is in preparation.	
	a. Alex Blazer is presently contacting	
	point persons of these groups to	
	determine/clarify their needs.	
	b. Alex Blazer noted that he is	
	supplementing the current minimal	
	information (name of group	
	<committee, etc.="" force,="" task="">, name</committee,>	
	of university senate representative)	
	with	
	1) desired position characteristic(s)	
	(faculty, staff, student, etc.),	

2017-2018 Governance Calendar Alex Blazer and	 2) term of service of position 3) selection process of position 4) membership of group 5) charge of group 5 Oct 2018 This agenda item was postponed to the next ECUS-SCC meeting due to a shortage of time. 2 Nov 2018 An update on this item was provided in the ECUS report. 7 Sep 2018 Alex Blazer and Craig Turner have been coordinating with SERVE with the goal of making the events on the 2018-2019 	
Craig Turner	 making the events on the 2018-2019 governance calendar available in a format that members of the university community can sync with electronic calendars (specifically within Outlook or on a cell phone). <u>5 Oct 2018</u> This agenda item was postponed to the next ECUS-SCC meeting due to a shortage of time. <u>2 Nov 2018</u> An update on this item was provided in the ECUS report. 	
Inventory and Review of	7 Sep 2018	
Official Documents of the	1. At the 2018 Governance Retreat, Nicole	
University Senate	DeClouette and John Swinton agreed to serve as the ECUS work group on this	
Nicole DeClouette	initiative.	
John Swinton	2. Presently other obligations are taking	
	precedence for both Nicole DeClouette and John Swinton, and they anticipate	

 making some progress on this initiative by the 5 Oct 2018 ECUS meeting. 3. A brief discussion included the following talking points. a. There is a list of official documents in the supporting document University
Senate Highlights for the 2018 governance retreat which includes university senate mission, vision, beliefs, governing concepts, meeting etiquette, governance history, and the
university senator handbook. b. A suggestion was made to fold all of these official documents into the university senator handbook (as chapters) updating as necessary the documents for accuracy, currency, as
well as for compliance with university senate bylaws AND adding a revision process. In this way, there will be only one official document to maintain going forward.
5 Oct 2018 As both John Swinton and Nicole DeClouette had extended regrets and were unable to attend this meeting, Alex Blazer read into the record their update. The governance history has been reformatted (larger font) and added as a proposed new anotion to the university senate handbook
section to the university senate handbook. Our next step is to bring this history and references to university senate bylaws up to date. After that, we will draft a proposed revision process to guide future handbook updates.

	A NI - 4010	
	<u>2 Nov 2018</u>	
	An update on this item was provided in the	
	ECUS report.	
VI. Unfinished Business		
Review of Action &		
Recommendations, Provide		
updates (if any) to Follow-up		
Retreat Sessions on Possible	7 Sep 2018	
Revisions to University	This agenda item was postponed to the next	
Senate and Assessment	ECUS-SCC meeting due to a shortage of time.	
Senate and Assessment	Lees see meeting due to a shortage of time.	
	5 Oct 2019	
	<u>5 Oct 2018</u>	
	Alex Blazer invited feedback on the proposal	
	to consolidate the scopes of EAPC and APC	
	and dissolve EAPC. A question of what would	
	happen to the EAPC members – would they	
	have a committee assignment? One	
	suggestion was to continue EAPC during	
	2018-2019 and invite them to assist with the	
	assessment reports pertaining to the	
	upcoming 5-year SACS review. No position	
	was adopted by the full membership present	
	at this meeting as there was not time to do so.	
	This agenda item was postponed to the next	
	ECUS-SCC meeting due to a shortage of time.	
	Discussion might continue via email.	
	Discussion migni continue via email.	
	2 New 2018 Each of the four terring were taken	
	<u>2 Nov 2018</u> Each of the four topics were taken	
	up in the order they were provided in the	
	supporting document disseminated along with	
	the meeting agenda.	
	1. University Senate Officer Selection	
	a. Contextual information was provided	
	to present the current process by which	
	the Presiding Officer Elect and	
	Secretary are selected. The process	
	requires SCoN to nominate a single	

l I		
	candidate for each officer position.	
	The university senate bylaws compel	
	the Presiding Officer to extend an	
	invitation for nominations from the	
	floor at the organizational meeting.	
b.	The point of concern is that a	
	successful candidate nominated from	
	the floor could cause a significant	
	ripple effect into the slate of nominees	
	as the SCoN's nominee might be	
	displaced from ECUS and displace	
	another when assigned to a committee	
	and this displacement could domino	
	across multiple committees.	
с.	In spite of this potential shortcoming	
	of the current process, there was not	
	sufficient interest in pursuing an	
	alternate university senate officer	
	process at this time.	
2. 0	ganizational Committee Meetings	
	Recently (the last two to three years),	
	organizational committee meetings	
	have not been well attended and	
	multiple committees have not met the	
	quorum needed to call the meeting to	
	order to organize which includes the	
	election of committee officers and	
	considering tentative agenda items for	
	the committee to consider in the	
	coming year based on a review of the	
	annual report from the previous year's	
	committee.	
h	A <u>MOTION</u> to conduct organizational	
	committee meetings during the	
	committee breakout session of the	
	governance retreat was made,	
	seconded and adopted with no further	
	seconded and adopted with no fulfiller	

discussion. When it was noted that this would require a revision to the university senate bylaws, a <u>MOTION</u> to modify the university senate bylaw	
university senate bylaws, a <u>MOTION</u> to modify the university senate bylaw	
modify the university senate bylaw	
language pertaining to organizational	
committee meetings to reflect the	
preference expressed in the previous	
motion was made, seconded, and	
adopted with no further discussion.	
The suggested timing of presenting	
this motion to university senate was	
proposed to be Feb/March to allow the	
accumulation of any other university	
senate bylaws revisions that are	
proposed between now and then.	
3. Standing Committee Structure	
a. It was noted that EAPC has had no	
business since its recent creation as a	
CAPC (Curriculum and Assessment	
Policy Committee) replacement.	
b. A proposal to dissolve EAPC and	
merge the scopes of EAPC and APC	
was made. The talking points were as	
follows.	
i. The number of volunteer positions	
on APC, SAPC, RPIPC, and FAPC	
will be reduced in the aggregate by	
seven due to the seven elected	
faculty senator positions displaced	
from EAPC. While the option to	
mitigate this reduction in volunteer	
positions (which give a corps of	
instruction faculty member the	
opportunity to try out governance	
with a one year term of service as a	
volunteer) by adding two corps of	
instruction positions to each of	

APC, SAPC, RPIPC, and FAPC
and making them of size fifteen
rather than thirteen, the prospect of
enlarging committee size was not
appealing to a majority of those
present. Thus enlarging the
committee size was not accepted.
ii. Assessment should be intentionally
placed in a committee scope (so as
not to lose it) and this would likely
be incorporated into the scope of
APC.
iii. Alex Blazer was charged to consult
with EAPC to confirm the current
membership of the 2018-2019
EAPC (who have not yet met due to
lack of business) are supportive of
the dissolution of EAPC and report
back at the next meeting of ECUS-
SCC. This EAPC consultation is
necessary due to the absence of the
EAPC Chair who may have been
able to supply this information
during this meeting.
4. Attendance
a. There was agreement not to apply any
punitive measures on individuals who
establish a pattern of not attending
meetings of university senate or its
committees, but rather to reach out to
these individuals to offer assistance in
and encouragement to being present to
future meetings.
b. The Presiding Officer Elect (David
Johnson) offered to be one to reach out
as necessary. His kind offer was
quickly accepted by those present. So

	it was agreed that committee chairs		
	and university senate officers should		
	route the names of individuals		
	establishing a pattern of not attending		
	to David Johnson and he would reach		
	out to these individuals to encourage		
	and assist in resolving the attendance		
	concern.		
VII. New Business			
Actions/Recommendations			
Steering of Items to	At the time of this meeting, there were no		
Committees	items that required steering to a committee.		
Alex Blazer			
University Senate Agenda	1. <u>Tentative Agenda 16 Nov 2018</u> Based on	The motion (circulate minutes)	1. Alex Blazer to draft the
and Minutes Review	the committee reports at this meeting	was approved.	tentative agenda of this
	a. <u>Motions</u> There will be no motions on		university senate
	the agenda of this meeting of the		meeting.
	university senate.		2. There are no motions to
	b. <u>Reports</u> Administrative reports and		be entered into the
	committee reports and an update on the		online motion database.
	activities of the University System of		3. Craig Turner to
	Georgia Faculty Council (USGFC), the		circulate the DRAFT of
	University Curriculum Committee		the university senate
	(UCC), and the Faculty Salary Review		meeting minutes to
	Task Force will also be agenda items.		university senators for
	c. University Senate Minutes Review A		review.
	MOTION that the DRAFT minutes of the		
	19 Oct 2018 meeting of the university		
	senate be circulated for university		
	senator review was made and		
	seconded.		
1	seconded.		

Open Discussion	Open discussion was invited.
r	1. It was noted that at the recent USGFC
	meeting, the "new" nexus degree was one
	of the items presented by the USG leaders
	toward which many USGFC members
	expressed points of concern. This piqued
	the interest of those present who requested
	more details about nexus degrees.
	2. A nexus degree is a 60 hour degree with
	a. 42 hours of core classes
	b. 12 upper level hours in the discipline
	c. 6 hours of experiential learning
	3. A nexus degree requires an employer
	partner that helps to shape the experiential
	learning component. Anticipated is a
	critical need by the employer for
	individuals trained with the nexus degree
	credential.
	4. One question was whether or not the
	employer partner was obligated to place
	those who avail themselves of the
	opportunity and complete the nexus
	degree. There was uncertainty about this
	nuance. The opinion that the employer partner should be so obligated was
	expressed passionately.
	5. There was some concern that a nexus
	degree seems antithetical to a liberal arts
	education, and thus a nexus degree may
	not be a good fit for Georgia College.
	6. During the preparation of these minutes,
	language providing a detailed description
	of the nexus degree was found on the USG
	website and is quoted below as items a
	through g.
	a. A nexus degree is a 60-credit-hour
	degree, consisting of 42 credit hours

	of general education and 18 credit	
	hours of coursework focusing on the	
	skills and knowledge requirements of	
	high-demand industries. The 18 credit	
	hours create an apprenticeship aspect	
	that must include at least six credit	
	hours of experiential learning and at	
	least 12 credit hours of upper division	
	coursework.	
<i>b</i> .	Curriculum for the credential is being	
	designed in collaboration with	
	industry experts to ensure it meets	
	specific requirements for high-	
	demand jobs, including those in the	
	market now and those planned for the	
	future.	
С.	While a nexus degree can stand on its	
	own, it also allows USG's 26	
	institutions to be creative in using the	
	credential to expand on other	
	educational opportunities.	
<i>d</i> .	That includes the potential to use a	
	nexus degree toward completion of a	
	new kind of associate degree, one	
	targeted toward a high-need technical	
	field.	
	It includes new options to create	
	stackable credentials concentrated in	
	highly specialized fields as part of a	
	bachelor's degree.	
	The new degree is additionally	
° °	valuable for people who may have a	
	job but want to acquire a new skill, or	
	who have not yet completed a college	
	degree and want to advance.	
	Each individual program created as a	
	nexus degree must receive additional	
<u>I</u>		1

	approval by the Board of Regents to ensure the integrity of the degree and the curriculum.		
VIII. Next Meeting			
(Tentative Agenda, Calendar)			
1. Calendar	16 Nov 2018 @ 3:30pm Univ. Senate A&S 2-72 07 Dec 2018 @ 2:00pm ECUS Parks 301 07 Dec 2018 @ 3:30pm ECUS-SCC Parks 301		
2. Tentative Agenda	Some of the deliberation today may have generated tentative agenda items for future ECUS and ECUS-SCC meetings.		Alex Blazer to ensure that such items (if any) are added to agenda of a future meeting of ECUS or ECUS- SCC.
IX. Adjournment	As there was no further business to consider, a <u>MOTION</u> to adjourn the meeting was made and seconded.	The motion to adjourn was approved and the meeting adjourned at 4:42 pm.	

Distribution:

First; To Committee Membership for Review Second: Posted to the Minutes Website

Approved by: _____ Committee Chairperson (Including this Approval by chair at committee discretion)

COMMITTEE NAME EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE UNIVERSITY SENATE (ECUS) WITH STANDING COMMITTEE CHAIRS **COMMITTEE OFFICERS** ALEX BLAZER (CHAIR), DAVID JOHNSON (VICE-CHAIR), CRAIG TURNER (SECRETARY) **ACADEMIC YEAR** 2018-2019

AGGREGATE ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND STANDING COMMITTEE CHAIRS "P" denotes Present, "A" denotes Absent, "R" denotes Regrets and "N/A" denotes Not Applicable.

Acronyms CoAS = Meeting Dates Donna Bennett <u>EFS; Library; ECUS Member</u> Alex Blazer <u>EFS; CoAS; ECUS Chair</u> Kelli Brown <u>Provost</u> Nicole DeClouette <u>EFS; CoE; ECUS Chair Emer</u>	Р Р Р		11/2/2018 P P			ē		oHS = Colle Present 3	ge of Health Regrets 0	Sciences Absent
Donna Bennett <i>EFS; Library; ECUS Member</i> Alex Blazer <i>EFS; CoAS; ECUS Chair</i> Kelli Brown <i>Provost</i> Nicole DeClouette	, Р Р Р Р	P P	P P	12/7/2018	2/1/2019	3/1/2019	3/30/2019			
<i>EFS; Library; ECUS Member</i> Alex Blazer <i>EFS; CoAS; ECUS Chair</i> Kelli Brown <i>Provost</i> Nicole DeClouette	Р Р Р	P	Р					3	0	0
<i>EFS; CoAS; ECUS Chair</i> Kelli Brown <i>Provost</i> Nicole DeClouette	P P	_								÷
Provost Nicole DeClouette	D	Р						3	0	0
	ritus P		R					2	1	0
, <u></u> , <u></u> , <u></u>		R	Р					2	1	0
Steve Dorman University President	R	R	R					0	3	0
Glynnis Haley EFS; CoHS; ECUS Member	Р	R	Р					2	1	0
David Johnson EFS; CoAS; ECUS Vice-Chai	_{ir} P	Р	Р					3	0	0
John Swinton EFS; CoB; ECUS Member	Р	R	Р					2	1	0
Craig Turner EFS; CoAS; ECUS Secretary	Р	Р	Р					3	0	0
Rodica Cazacu EFS; CoAS; APC Chair	Р	Р	Р					3	0	0
Mary Magoulick <i>EFS; CoAS; EAPC Chair</i>	Р	Р	R					2	1	0
Ashley Taylor EFS; CoAS; FAPC Chair	R	Р	Р					2	1	0
Diana Young EFS; CoAS; RPIPC Chair	Р	Р	Р					3	0	0
Joanna Schwartz <i>EFS; CoB; SAPC Chair</i> CHAIRPERSON SIGNATURE	R	Р	Р					2	1	0